

Jennifer M Bradley, BIM Specialist

Jennifer Martillie Bradley is a professional specializing in construction administration, BIM, and multi-discipline coordination. Since entering the profession in 2008, she has concentrated on BIM, production management, and integrating the methods of construction into the workflow of real-time building and design. Although architectural technology is a major strength, design is a primary passion as well. Jennifer's background in the liberal arts have made her especially sensitive to the conceptual intersection of history, site, and design, and how the built environment shapes our lives and imbues meaning into our everyday experiences.

Professional Experience:

S2A Integration | BIM Specialist | 2014 – Present

University of Tennessee | Lecturer | 2012 – Present

McCarty Holsaple McCarty Architects | Job Captain/Project Coordinator/BIM Manager | 2011 – Present

USGBC, East Tennessee Chapter | Print-Media Graphics Coordinator | 2010 – 2012

Haas Designs, Inc. | Intern Architect | 2010 – 2011

McCarty Holsaple McCarty Architects | Intern Architect | 2008 – 2010

UT Center for Clean Products/The Institute for a Secure and Sustainable Environment (ISSE) | Associate | 2007 – 2008

Professional Organizations:

American Institute of Architects | Member

US Green Building Council | Member

Education:

Maryville College | Bachelor of Arts, History | 2000

University of Tennessee | Master of Arts, History | 2003

University of Tennessee | Master of Architecture | 2008

Project Experience:

Healthcare

Adventist Care | Orlando, FL

Kaiser Permanente | Southwood, GA

Cornerstone of Recovery | Knoxville, TN

Knoxville Pediatric Associates, Foothills | Maryville, TN

Educational

Kingsport Center for Higher Education (LEED) | Kingsport, TN

University of Tennessee University Center | Knoxville, TN

University of Tennessee Science Laboratory Facility | Knoxville, TN

Walter State Community College Greene County Expansion | Greeneville, TN

Ronald H. & Verna June Meen Center for Science and Math | Greeneville, TN

Northeast State Community College Technical Education Bldg | Blountville, TN

Maryville College Pearson's Hall | Maryville, TN

Northeast State Emerging Technologies Building | Greenville, TN

East Tennessee State University Pharmacy School | Johnson City, TN

University of Tennessee TV Studio | Knoxville, TN

Gibbs Middle School | Knoxville, TN

East Tennessee State University Lamb Hall | Johnson City, TN

Commercial + Retail

Food City Corporate Headquarters | Abingdon, VA

Capital Mark Bank | Knoxville, TN

Starbucks | Various Projects Across USA

Miller's Building/KUB | Knoxville, TN

Pryor Brown Parking Garage Retrofit | Knoxville, TN

Lawler Wood Interior Build-outs | Knoxville, TN

HCA Data Center Building 4 | Nashville, TN

BMW Dealership | Plano, TX

Grassmere Dixie Graphics | Nashville, TN

McWhorter Building | Knoxville, TN

Sports

University of Tennessee Neyland Stadium Locker Room Renovations | Knoxville, TN
University of Tennessee Neyland Stadium West Club | Knoxville, TN
ETSU Locker Rooms | Johnson City, TN

Knoxville Station Transit Center | Knoxville, TN
Dollywood Rollercoaster Facility | Pigeon Forge, TN
[University of Tennessee Neyland Stadium South Renovations](#) | Knoxville, TN

Residential + Hospitality

Taylor Lofts | Knoxville, TN
Marriot Hotel | San Antonio, TX
Kingwood Arms Housing for the Elderly | Manchester, TN
[Trevecca Towers](#) | Nashville, TN
[Springplace](#) | Lenoir City, TN

John H. Daniel Building | Knoxville, TN
Tennessean | Knoxville, TN
[Meadow Lane Apartments](#) | Rome, GA
[Walnut Village](#) | Cookeville, TN

Cultural

Clayton Center for the Arts | Maryville, TN
Holy Ghost Catholic Church | Knoxville, TN
St. John's Episcopal Cathedral | Knoxville, TN
Munsey Columbarium | Johnson City, TN

Knoxville Museum of Art Renovations | Knoxville, TN
First Baptist Church | Kingsport, TN
First United Methodist Church | Maryville, TN

Transportation

State Street Garage Expansion | Knoxville, TN
Safe Skies MCAA | Knoxville, TN
Henley Street Pedestrian Bridge Enhancements | Knoxville, TN

Knoxville Station Transit Center | Knoxville, TN
Dollywood Rollercoaster Facility | Pigeon Forge, TN

Federal

ORNL CRMS | Oak Ridge, TN
TVA Bellefonte Nuclear Facility | Hollywood, AL
Springfield Armory | Springfield, MA

Building 1059, ORNL (LEED) | Oak Ridge, TN
Lenoir City War Memorial Building | Lenoir City, TN

Manufacturing

Sumiden Wire Texas Plant | Dayton, TX
Sugarlimb Industrial Park - Phase II | Loudon, TN

Citrus County Combined Cycle Project | Crystal River, FL

* *Highlighted projects indicate work in progress*